
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                
Maritime and Coastguard Agency 

Bay 3/19, Spring Place 
105 Commercial Road, Southampton  

SO15 1EG 
 

Contracts@mcga.gov.uk  
www.gov.uk/mca 

TCA 3/7/1771 

23rd May 2025 

RG CONSTRUCTION (SHETLAND) LIMITED 
 

CONTRACT FOR LERWICK (SHETLAND) MARITIME RESCUE COORDINATION CENTRE 
(MRCC) - EXTERNAL & INTERNAL REPAIRS 

 
On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport acting through the Maritime and Coastguard Agency, 
I accept your quote dated 18th April 2025 submitted for the above-mentioned requirement. This letter 
and the documents listed below form a binding contract between you and this Department. 
 

• Your Quote 
• MCA Tender Documentation 

 
The firm price, excluding VAT, for the provision of this requirement is £526,037.08. 

Your MCA Contract Manager for this requirement is: 

 Head of Property Management 
 

 +44 (0)  

and 

Your Project Manager for this requirement is: 

 
 

 
  
 

 



  
 
 
  

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter, and acceptance of the contract, by signing and returning a 
copy to me via the Jaggaer DocuSign Portal. Please either contact your Contract Manager,  

, or your Project Manager, , to discuss arrangements for commencement of 
the Contract. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

MCA Senior Procurement Officer 




